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[~ ',x Commonwealth E'~ son
[ ) One First NItionat Plaza Chicago, f li_nois

( T 7 Address Reply to: Post Office Box 7'67
\ ,/ Chicago, lilinois 60690

March 22, 1982

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
O f fice o f Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Byron Station Units 1 and 2
Braidwood Station Units 1 and 2
Emergency Evacuation Time Estimates
NRC Docke t Nos . 50-454, 50-455, o o
50-456 and 50-457 g
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References (a): March 11, 1982, letter from Y
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BB. J. Youngblood t o L. DelGeo je. ., . , g ~
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(b): August 29, 1980, letter from '3 -
~

L. DelGeorge to D. G. Eisenhu '

. j,,

'7Dear Mr. Denton: ,, -

'Q S.
Information regarding evacuation time estimates for Byron

and Braidwood was requested by the NRC in reference (a) . Our
records indicate that most o f this information was provided by
Commonwealth Edison in reference (b)
from NRC. in response to earlier requests

If that information has not been received, please advise me,

so that additional copies may be provided. If that information has|

i

been received and reviewed, please revise question 810.1 to delineate
the identified deficiencies in the previous analyses.

One (1) signed original and fifteen (15) copies o f this
| letter are provided for your use.

Please address questions regarding this matter to this
office.i

Very truly yours,

(f, /& W S

l /DT. R. Tramm
Nuclear Licensing Administrator
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